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Your Ref:

INTERNAL MEMORANDUM

TO: The Deputy Registrar: FBC; IPAM; COMAHS; SPS
FROM: The Registrar

SUBJECT: RESUMPTION OF ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

I am directed by the Vice Chancellor and Principal to inform you that with effect from tomorrow
3" February 2021, the University is to resume academic activities which were put on hold
because of the Industrial Action by the Academic Staff Association (ASA). We are glad to

inform you that the situation which caused the impasse leading to the strike action by ASA has

been resolved.

You are therefore required to expeditiously continue the activities required to finish the

2019/2020 academic year, so that we can start the 2020/2021 academic year as soon as possible.

Thank you.
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Olive A. Kash Barrie

COPY:The Pro Chancellor, USL
The Vice Chancellor & Principal, USL
The Deputy Vice Chancellor, FBC
The Deputy Vice Chancellor, IPAM
The Deputy Vice Chancellor, COMAHS
The Dean, School of Postgraduate Studies, USL
The Finance Director, USL
All Directors, USL Secretariat
All Deans of Faculties: FBC; IPAM; COMAHS
The Senior Assistant Finance Officer: FBC; IPAM; COMAHS; SPS
The President, Academic Staff Association, USL
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